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File #:  Version: 110-2490 Name: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) - Street
Academy Foundation - Emiliano Zapata Street
Academy - Fiscal Year 2010 - 2011

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:10/4/2010 Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 10/13/2010

Enactment date: 10/13/2010 10-1865Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and
Street Academy Foundation, for the latter to provide and operate an alternative education program to
improve student achievement at Emiliano Zapata Street Academy, based on an estimated operating
budget for the Academy Program of $460,000.00 based on 109 ADA and base revenue limit of
$4,954.00, which is 100% of District-funded revenue per ADA for the 9-12 program less the District's
direct and indirect costs (totaling 17.47%); subject to adjustments for state cost of living increase to
District, if any, and for Academy pro rata share of lottery revenue and state and federal categorical
funds, if eligible, in addition to the base revenue amount, or, as delineated in Section 2 - Payment of
the MOU, for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2012.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 10-2490 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) - STREET ACADEMY FOUNDATION -
EMILIANO ZAPATA STREET ACADEMY - FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 2011

Contact: Vernon.Hal@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedBoard of Education10/13/2010 1 Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and Street Academy
Foundation, for the latter to provide and operate an alternative education program to improve student achievement at
Emiliano Zapata Street Academy, based on an estimated operating budget for the Academy Program of $460,000.00
based on 109 ADA and base revenue limit of $4,954.00, which is 100% of District-funded revenue per ADA for the 9-12
program less the District's direct and indirect costs (totaling 17.47%); subject to adjustments for state cost of living
increase to District, if any, and for Academy pro rata share of lottery revenue and state and federal categorical funds, if
eligible, in addition to the base revenue amount, or, as delineated in Section 2 - Payment of the MOU, for the period July
1, 2010 through June 30, 2012.
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